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Dear  and colleagues,
Please find attached the submitted DIR for the suspended PGT-A testing by Monash IVF, for your
information.
We have not, as yet, reviewed the submitted DIR-65968
Kind regards,

From:  
Sent: Monday, 19 October 2020 9:44 AM
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: RE: TGA request for meeting re cell-free preimplantation genetic test and concerns
raised in recent media article [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Hi 
They have submitted the report –  is looking at it
Kind Regards

 
 

Devices Post Market Monitoring
Medical Devices Surveillance Branch

Phone:  Fax:  

Therapeutic Goods Administration 
Department of Health 
PO Box 100 
Woden ACT 2606 Australia 
www.tga.gov.au
For ongoing information and updates please subscribe to the TGA’s Medical Devices Information
and IVDs Information email subscription services.

This response is general information given to you without prejudice; it is not binding on the TGA
and you should get your own independent legal advice to ensure that all of the legislative
requirements are met.
Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain
confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive
this transmission in error please notify the author immediately and delete all copies of this
transmission

From:  
Sent: Monday, 19 October 2020 9:12 AM
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Event Description for Website Publication:

Clinical Event Information:

The outcome following a surveillance audit on Repromed SA Genetics laboratory’s cell free (non-invasive) PGT-A program that has triggered a detailed internal investigation.  
Whilst our investigation has not been completed, irregularities have been found in the Validation document that supported the implementation of this test and the accreditation granted by NATA.  Consequently, Repromed have decided that the test will cease to be offered 
clinically to its patients, or any patients it performed the test for in the broader Monash IVF Group’s network of clinics. NATA have been informed accordingly, and a repeat of the validation study performed as a matter of urgency. 
Monash IVF Group will work through a process of Open disclosure with our clinicians and patients which will include remediation where found to be appropriate.  
I have also included below a sample of the sort email that has been sent to patients, this one is for patients with aneuploidy only embryos.   

Background 
Monash IVF’s NI PGT program was launched following an almost four-year long process of research and Validation trials. The program was approved by Monash IVF GMAC and had human ethical trials approval from an accredited HREC. 
The research and validation  led by  focussed on whether the genetic results from NI PGT systems were as accurate as those from gold standard PGT-A with trophectoderm biopsy. 

 
The validation data was obtained on a cohort of 121 embryos, and showed the two methods were very similar in their outcomes of detecting aneuploidy. There was a correlation of 98% between invasive PGT and NI-PGT; consequently the test was submitted for NATA 
accreditation. The NATA accreditation audit with peer review from a technical expert and review of validation report occurred in early 2019. Monash IVF Group launched the NI PGT-A program across New South Wales, Northern Territory, Queensland, South Australia, 
Tasmania and Victoria in May 2019. The test has also been performed on behalf of  in   

Findings 
As part of our routine surveillance program, a review of the NI-PGT outcomes was undertaken in June 2020. This review considered not only how accurately the two alternatives performed in terms of detecting abnormality, but also in clinical pregnancy rates. In addition, 
the post launch surveillance sample size was considerably larger (n = 805) than the validation studies (n = 121).  This review highlighted some variations of the performance of the test in clinical use, as compared to the validation results: 
• Failed DNA amplification rates were pleasingly lower than the validation study (2.6% Surveillance vs 5.0% Validation). 
• There was an increase in inconclusive rates compared to validation study (6 3% Surveillance vs 1 6% Validation); however both outcomes were within parameters experienced in routine clinical practice. 
• The significant unexpected finding, was that there was a significant increase in aneuploidy rates in the NI PGT tested embryos when compared to the current invasive PGT tested embryos. This was evident across all ages and for non-delayed and delayed embryos. 
The increase in aneuploidy was 20-30% higher in the NI PGT group. 
• This implies a higher false positive rate compared with PGT-A with biopsy, indicating that more embryos may have been called abnormal when in fact they may be normal, compared with biopsy PGT-A. 
The discordant results between Biopsy PGT and NI PGT prompted a full interrogation of the validation study data files to try and better understand these unexpected outcomes. This review revealed some discrepancies in the validation data that are not yet fully 
understood, but bring into question its scientific and clinical validity. 

Next Steps 
Monash IVF Group are working with our clinicians to prioritise patient communications and support programs, as we notify patients that the test is being suspended and the impact that our findings have on any stored aneuploidy embryos.  
A further validation study is underway, under the supervision of a multidisciplinary Steering Committee, to assess the possibility of continuing to provide the test.  
NATA have been advised of our decision to suspend the test and we will work with them in the event that we are in a position to repeat the accreditation process in the coming months.  
If you have any questions regarding any of the information or would like further information, please do not hesitate to call me.
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